Parker, Bzan

From: Russell Gerber <Russell.Gerber@physicsl.com>

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 4:46 PM

To: Parker, Bryan

Cc: Blair,Benjamin B; lideardorff@freemanhealth.com

Subject: ‘ [External_Sender] license amendment for 589803

Attachments: Freemans Cover letter Response _ signed_Add Matthiesen_Rem Haystek Binder.pdf
Bryan,

Attached is the license admendent for Freeman —Oak Hill Health System (589803). Let me know if you have
questions.

Thank you

Russ

Russell L. Gerber
Medical Physics Consulting
918-645-8819 Cell

918-494-1483 Office

Russell.Gerber@physics|.com




To Whom it May Concern

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 111

2443 Warrenville Road, Ste 210

Lisle, Illinois 60532-4352

November 21, 2016

Re: Updating Authorized User to control number $89803

To Whom it May Concern:

Freeman —Oak Hill Health System request an expedited approval to replace our current
authorized user to treat scheduled patients.

Request for addition of an authorized user:
I). Proposed authorized user—Chance Matthiesen, MD
OU Medical Center License Number— OK-21035
Copy of the license attached.
2). Authorized Use of:
~ a). Any byproduct material permitted by CFR 35.300.

b) Iridium -192 as permitted 10 CFR 35.600
Pleaée remove authorized user—Cherie J. Hayostek, MD from license #589803

If you have any questions, or need any further assistance or information, please contact us at
(417) 347-4934 or (417) 347-3567 or through email at lIdeardorff@ freemanhealth.com or

kalacey@freemanhealth.com.
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Paul Jones; MD
Radiation Safety Officer
Freeman- Oak Hill Health System
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